
 

 407 W. Arch Ave. Searcy, AR 72143 

 
 
Kristen Graham 
Enforcement Analyst 
Arkansas Energy & Environment 
Department of Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 
 
Re: AR0020117 – CAO LIS No. 18-091- City of Mountain View WWTP 
 

July 5, 2023 

The above referenced CAO has a final compliance deadline of December 31, 2023. Due to 
extended lead times for the new clarifier equipment, the existing clarifier rehabilitation has been 
delayed from the previously anticipated schedule outlined in the Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 
SALT Engineers, on behalf of the City of Mountain View, is formally requesting a 6-month 
extension of the final compliance deadline. This would revise the final compliance deadline to 
June 30, 2024. The City has been making steady progress on the WWTP Improvements and 
would appreciate the Department’s consideration of this requested extension. 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at the 
email address or phone number below. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
  C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E., BCEE, PSAP 
  kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com 
  cell: 501-766-9832 
 

mailto:kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com
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Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 9:36 AM
To: 'kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com'
Subject: RE: Mountain View CAO Quarterly Progress Report CAO LIS No. 18-091 - City of 

Mountain View (AR0020117). 

Good morning, 
 
DEQ has reviewed and approved your extension request. An amendment to CAO 18-091 will be draŌed soon, and I will 
reach out once that process is complete. 
 
Thank you. 
 

From: kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com [mailto:kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:58 PM 
To: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad) <Kristen.Graham@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad) <Leslie.Allen-Daniel@adeq.state.ar.us>; Richard Healey (adpce.ad) 
<Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; 'Roger Gardner' <mayor@cityofmtnview.com>; 'water superintendent' 
<watersuperintendent@cityofmtnview.com> 
Subject: RE: Mountain View CAO Quarterly Progress Report CAO LIS No. 18-091 - City of Mountain View (AR0020117).  
 
Kristen, 
 
Please find the aƩached extension request to the final compliance deadline. If acceptable please amend the CAO to the 
requested deadline of June 30, 2024. I am happy to address any quesƟons regarding this or the progress to date at the 
WWTP. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
  C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E., BCEE, PSAP 
  kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com 
  cell: 501-766-9832 

 
 

From: kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com <kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:35 PM 
To: kristen.graham@adeq.state.ar.us 
Cc: 'Allen-Daniel, Leslie' <ALLEN-DANIEL@adeq.state.ar.us>; 'Healey, Richard' <HEALEYR@adeq.state.ar.us>; 'Roger 
Gardner' <mayor@cityofmtnview.com>; 'water superintendent' <watersuperintendent@cityofmtnview.com> 
Subject: Mountain View CAO Quarterly Progress Report CAO LIS No. 18-091 - City of Mountain View (AR0020117).  
 
Kristen, 
 
Please accept this email as the quarterly progress report for CAO LIS No. 18-091 - City of Mountain View (AR0020117). 
The project is currently in construcƟon and the new clarifier is almost complete. We expect to be able to switch flow to 
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the new clarifier someƟme later in July or early August and then begin work on the rehabilitaƟon of the exisƟng clarifier.
An extension request for the final compliance deadline will be submiƩed to request an extension to June 30, 2024. The 
extension is needed due to the long lead Ɵmes that were required to receive the new clarifier equipment which has 
pushed the exisƟng clarifier rehab work to late summer and fall of 2023. This will not leave adequate Ɵme for rehab and 
start-up by end of year 2023. 
 
Should you have any quesƟons or need any addiƟonal informaƟon please respond to this email or give me a call at the 
number below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
  C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E., BCEE 
  kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com 
  cell: 501-766-9832 
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